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November 16, 2006

BY HAND DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

c/o Natek, Inc., Inc.

236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Suite 110

Washington, DC 20002

Re:  Amendment to Petition for Declaratory Ruling Pursuant to Section 310(b)(4) of the
Communication Act; FCC File No. ISP-PDR-20060919-00012

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Trident Global Communications LLC (“Trident”), this is to amend the above-
referenced Petition for Declaratory Ruling, filed pursuant to Section 310(b)(4) of the
Communications Act of 1934, for a determination that the public interest does not prohibit
Trident’s acquisition of PetroCom License Corporation (“PetroCom”) given the current level of
indirect foreign ownership in Trident held by Kactus Investment Corporation, a Cayman Islands
corporation.

Specifically, the present amendment is filed to report that, in the Commission’s recently-
concluded Auction 66 of licenses in the Advanced Wireless Services (“AWS”), PetroCom was
the high bidder for two AWS licenses. PetroCom filed its long-form application (File No.
0002773319) for these licenses on October 3, 2006, which application remains pending before
the Commission. Trident and PetroCom therefore respectfully request that any ruling issued by
the Commission in connection with the above-referenced Petition for Declaratory Ruling also
encompass PetroCom’s ability to acquire and hold AWS licenses in addition to licenses in the
radio services identified in the Petition as originally filed.
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Should any questions arise concerning this matter, please communicate with undersigned
counsel.

Ve yours,

Jeffrey L. Sheldon

Counsel to Trident Global Communications LLC

cc:
Russell H. Fox, Esq.

Counsel to PetroCom License Corporation
Susan O’Connell, FCC



